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PALL INFORMATICU coo _ 	D 
HEREIN IS UNCLAS5IFIED 

. DATE 07-0-2009 BY 65179 DMIVIV5 

To: 	I 	 I(OGC) (FBI); THORNTON, 'CHARLENE B. (INSD)(FBI) 	  

Cc: 	BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI)1 	 I tr-rm (Ppid, 	 I 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F • 	 I(CTIfl (FRI).  
HARRINGTON,  Ti (CTD) IFRII.  	 (CTD) (F31)1 	 I  
M. (CTD) (FBI)I 	 I(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Abuse Allegation from Tribunal 

• UNCLASSIFIED  . 
NON-RECORD  

please forward any and all allegations of abuse to Char Thornton in Inspections. 

(Is 	he guy who also made allegations that he was abused by the military?) 

	Or.' 
From 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: e nes ay, iecember 01, 2004 2:32 PM 

	

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	 

	

Cc: BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI); I 	 I(CTD)  (FBI)! 	 1(0c) 	br' 

(FBI); THOMAS. Jul TF F. (OW. ) ,(FBI);I  
FBI 	

s (FBI); HARRIplGTON T 1 (c-rn 	b7C )  
	 CTD) (FBI); 	 CTD) (FBI);I 

	  CTD) (FBI) 
./ 

Subject: Abuse Allegation from Tribunal 

, . Valerie, 

	 repoiied to his Tribunal via a written statement an 
allegation where he claims to be a victim of abuse. He claims to have been mistreated by two FBI agents in-
Afghanistan who returned to interrogate him at Guantanamo Bay and during the interrogation at GTMO ' 
threatened to "torture him more" if he failed to confess. 

I have a Memorandum for Record from OARDEC describing the statement and will forward that to Valerie 
via fax: I have initiated the process to obtain the statement itself which I will forward on receipt. 

. 	. 
Please contact me with further direction (WfOnivard to Inspection Div). 

hO 
b-70 

Assitant General Counsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit 1 
FBI GTMO 
US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba , 

FBI0095540GC 

Frgumu#1 #7 	 DOJOIG 006371 	 FBI-0000346 

b6 
b70 

	I C)  (FBI) 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	• 

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2004 2:35 PM be) 
b70 

b70 
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